## INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council: Janet Cresswell, The Bizzi Bee, Church Rd, Bradley Green, Redditch, Worcs. B96 6RW: Tel: 01527 821442 e-mail: ink\_pc@btinternet.com

\_\_\_\_\_

## A MEETING OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN <u>THE PAVILION</u>, SANDS ROAD, 16<sup>th</sup> AUGUST, 2017, COMMENCING AT 7.30PM.

To all Members of Inkberrow Parish Council. You are summonsed/requested to attend the above Meeting of the Parish Council.

Janet Cresswell, Clerk.

Democratic fifteen minutes/Public Question Time: From 7.30pm residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda, or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chairman, before the start of the Meeting at 7.45pm. Members of the public may not take part in the Meeting itself. A time limit of three minutes for each item is allowed.

## **AGENDA**

- 1 To receive APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE.
- 2 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:** i Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
  - ii To declare any Personal interests in items on the Agenda and their nature.
- lii To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the Agenda and their nature. (Councillors with Prejudicial interests must leave the room

for the relevant items).

- 3 **Minutes.** To adopt the minutes of the last meeting of the Council and for the Chairman to sign them as a correct record.
- 4 PROGRESS REPORTS
  - a Highway Matters to include Parish Paths.
  - b Lengthsman. Work to be carried out August/September
  - c Neighbourhood Plan
  - d Community Speed Watch
  - e 106 Agreement Management update
  - f Village Year of Culture
  - 5 To receive the POLICE REPORT.
  - 6 To receive the **REPORT OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR**.
  - 7 To receive the **REPORT OF THE DISTRICT COUNCILLOR**
- 8 **FINANCIAL AFFAIRS.** To receive statement of financial affairs and approve orders for payment in accordance with the budget.
- 9 To consider **PLANNING APPLICATIONS RECEIVED** 17/01471 Inkberrow First School additional classroom and covered play area. 17/01387/FUL The Cottage, Moreton Under Hill. Conversion of agricultural building to ancillary accommodation for Cottage Farm. 17/01507/CU assoc. 15/00691/CU Great Nobury Farm Conversion of

agricultural building to dwelling. Demolition of existing agricultural buildings. Erection of 2 new link attached buildings, associated hard and soft landscaping not in accordance with planning condition 15 of planning permission 15/00691 for alteration to external design/fenestration and internal alterations.

17/01564 Alchemy Business Ventures Great Nobury Farm. Construction of stable block (73.8 sq.m) and change of use of land to equestrian

- 10. To consider PLAY AREA FUTURE DESIGN AND COSTING REPAIR AND RENEWAL
- 11. To consider OFFER OF SUPPLY AND CARE OF PLANTS IN VILLAGE TROUGHS
- 12. To consider OFFER OF MEMORIAL SEAT AND ITS PLACEMENT
- 13. To consider REQUEST FOR FINANCIAL HELP TOWARDS THE COST OF MOWING ST PETER'S CHIURCHYARD
- 14. To consider and approve THE QUOTATION FOR THE GROUNDWORK UPKEEP OF THE PLAY AREA.
- 15. To consider **PROPOSED APPLICATION FOR CHANGE OF USE OF BARN TO WORKSHOPS FOR WOODLAND MANAGEMENT**
- 16. To consider PAYING COSTS INVOLVED WITH INKBERROW FIRST SCHOOL'S EVENTS FOR INKBERROW YEAR OF CULTURE.
  - 10. To receive ANY FURTHER COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC
  - 11. To receive COUNCILLORS'/CLERK'S REPORTS AND ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA

The next meeting of the Parish Council is scheduled for 20<sup>TH</sup> September, 2017 commencing at 7.30pm.

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC ARE MOST WELCOME AT ALL PC MEETINGS BUT MAY ONLY PARTICIPATE WHERE STATED ON THE AGENDA.

LIST OF WYCHAVON DISTRICT COUNCIL PLANNING APPLICATION DECISIONS FOR INKBERROW AREA JULY, 2017 17/00738 Orchard View, The Wrens Nest - approved. 17/01071 Spring Meadow Cottage – approved. 17/01087 Verdon, Worcester Road – approved.